T‘:OURI‘SI:/I TASIf FOR‘CE Vﬁ%«%ﬂﬁo RIDA

MEETING NOTICE

There will be a meeting of the Original Florida Tourism Task Force
on March 19, 2020. The meeting will be held at Suwannee Belle
Landing, 282 Southeast 989 Street, Old Town, Florida,
beginning at 10:00 a.m.

(Location Map on Back)



4
,
Yirng

(32
e ,
(z2) cid Town

Wileox

{\9,3 Suwannee Belle Landing
v

Andrews =
Wildlife &
Management Androws
Area

Yellow Jackel
i

Suwannee Belle Landing
282 Southeast 989 Street,
Old Town, FL 32680

Manatteo Rd

Chiefland

Treaton

HE
i

B

o
ol

Y

o]
o]
by

@

(7€)



The higinal Florids Tourism Task Force Meeting Agenda
3/19/20

Page 1
Hpecbigi fravies Wokee
TOURISM TASK FORCE 0 R I DA
Meeting Agenda
Suwannee Belle Landing March 19, 2020
282 Southeast 989 Street, Old Town, FL Thursday, 10:00 a.m.
Dixie County
PAGE NO.
I. Call to Order, Introductions
II. Approval of Agenda 3
1. Approval of February 20, 2020 Meeting Minutes 5
V. Old Business
A. Committee Reports
1. Finance Committee Report 9
a. Monthly Financial Report Review and Approval
(1) January 31, 2020
2. Marketing Committee Report
C. Fiscal Year 2019-20 Regional Rural Development Grant 25
1. Website
2. e-newsletter
3. Website Blogs
4. Marketing Materials
5. Domestic Travel Shows
a. Travel Show Reports
(1) Atlanta Travel and Adventure
(2) Philadelphia Travel and Adventure
6. Advertising Campaign
7. Brochure Distribution
8. Scholarships
9. Professional Organization Memberships
D. VISIT FLORIDA Grants
1. VISIT FLORIDA - North Central Florida Fiscal Year 2018-19
Rural Area of Opportunity Partnership Program
a. Final Reimbursement Request
2. VISIT FLORIDA - North Central Florida Fiscal Year 2019-20 33

a. Adventure Travel Marketing Program

b. Travel Show Reports

(1) Toronto Outdoor Adventure

(2) Washington, D.C. Travel and Adventure

E. VISIT FLORIDA Schedule and Report
1. Monthly Report



e Dniginal Florida Tourism Task Force Meeting Agenda
3/19/20
Page 2

F. Staff Items
1. Regional Rural Development Grant Proposed Legislation -
Senate Bill 426/House Bill 1139 39
2. VISIT FLORIDA Reauthorization - Senate Bill 362/ House Bill 213 57
3. Visit Natural North Florida Slogan

G. Other Old Business
1. Updated Task Force Member Contact Information 59
2. 2020 Meeting Dates and Locations 65
H. Announcements
V. NEW BUSINESS
VL Leadership Forum: To Be Determined
VII.  Adjournment

Date and Location of Next Meeting:

The next regular meeting is scheduled for 10:00 a.m., April 16, 2020 in Jefferson County at a location to
be determined.

r:\original florida\task force meetings\agendas\2020\ofitf agenda 3-19-20.docx

_4_



MINUTES OF

NOKHIHLORIDA e Originst Flonida

TOURISM TASK FORCE

Alachua County Agriculture and Equestrian Center

23100 West Newberry Road, Newberry, FL
Alachua County

MEMBERS PRESENT

Sean Plemons, Alachua County

Will Sexton, Bradford County, Vice-Chair
Patricia Watson, Gilchrist County

Carol McQueen, Levy County

Tisha Whitehurst, Levy County

Jackie Blount, Madison County

Phyllis Williams, Madison County
Charissa Setzer, Suwannee County

Dale Walker, Union County

STAFF PRESENT

Lauren Yeatter

I. CALL TO ORDER, INTRODUCTIONS

February 20, 2020
10:00 a.m.

MEMBERS ABSENT

Daniel Riddick, Bradford County
Lee Deen, Gilchrist County

Rod Butler, Columbia County
Paula Vann, Columbia County
Russ McCallister, Dixie County
Katrina Richardson, Jefferson County, Treasurer
David Ward, Jefferson County
Craig Colton, Lafayette County
Teena Peavey, Suwannee County
Dawn Perez, Taylor County, Chair
Sandy Beach, Taylor County
Thomas Herndon, Wakulla County
Natalie Knowles, Wakulla County

OTHERS PRESENT

Donna Creamer, Task Force
Travel Show Coordinator

Roland Loog, Volunteer

Lois Nevins, By All Means Travel

Tommy Thompson, Two Tree, Inc.

Noting the presence of a quorum, Vice-Chair Will Sexton, called the meeting to order at 10:16 a.m.

City of High Springs Commissioner and Alachua County Tourism Development Council member
Nancy Lavin welcomed everyone and discussed the travel attractions in Alachua County.

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Vice-Chair Will Sexton requested approval of the meeting agenda, as amended, to add Fiscal Year 2018-
19 Regional Rural Development Grant Fourth Quarter Report and Reimbursement Submittal Package.

ACTION: Dale Walker moved and Tisha Whitehurst seconded to approve the meeting agenda as
amended, to add Fiscal Year 2018-19 Regional Rural Development Grant Fourth
Quarter Report and Reimbursement Submittal Package. The motion passed

unanimously,



Tle Driginsl florida Tourism Task Force Meeting Minutes
2/20/20
Page 2

III. APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 21, 2019 MINUTES
Vice-Chair Will Sexton asked for approval of the November 21, 2019 meeting minutes.

ACTION: Dale Walker moved and Tisha Whitehurst seconded to approve the November 21, 2019
minutes as presented. The motion passed unanimously.

IV. OLD BUSINESS

A. Committee Reports
1. Finance Committee Report
a. Monthly Financial Report Review and Approval - October 31, November 30,

and December 31, 2019
ACTION: Carol McQueen moved and Phyllis Williams seconded to approve the October 31,
November 30, and December 31, 2019 monthly financial reports as presented. The

motion passed unanimously.

B. Fiscal Year 2018-19 Regional Rural Development Grant

Professional Organization Memberships
0. Approval of Fourth Quarter Report and Reimbursement Submittal Package

1. Website

2. E-Newsletter

3. Website Blogs

4. Ultimate Bicycle Guide Reprint
5. Domestic Travel Shows

6. Advertising Campaign

7. Brochure Distribution

8. Scholarships

9.

1

ACTION: Patricia Watson moved and Dale Walker seconded to approve the Fourth Quarter
Report and Reimbursement Submittal Package. The motion passed unanimously.

C. Fiscal Year 2019-20 Regional Rural Development Grant
1. Website
2. E-Newsletter
3. Website Blogs
ACTION: Patricia Watson moved and Carol McQueen seconded to authorize staff to enter into an

agreement with Two Tree, Inc. for travel blogs in an amount not to exceed $5,100.00.
The motion passed unanimously.

Marketing Materials

Domestic Travel Shows

Advertising Campaign

Brochure Distribution

Scholarships

Professional Organization Memberships

WP



ACTION:

The Drigiral Florids Tourism Task Force Meeting Minutes
2/20/20
Page 3

VISIT FLORIDA Grants

1. VISIT FLORIDA - North Central Florida Fiscal Year 2018-19
Rural Area of Opportunity Partnership Program

a. Final Reimbursement Request

Lauren Yeatter, Senior Planner, reported the Task Force has not yet received the final
reimbursement payment from VISIT FLORIDA.

2. VISIT FLORIDA - North Central Florida Fiscal Year 2019-20
a. VISIT FLORIDA FY 2019-20 Rural Area of Opportunity Grant Contract
b. Adventure Travel Marketing Program

Ms. Yeatter discussed the Adventure Travel Marketing Program.
Carol McQueen moved and Patricia Watson seconded to have Dawn Perez, Katrina
Richardson, Donna Creamer, and Lauren Yeatter attend the 2020 Adventure Elevate
Conference in Eugene, Oregon. The motion passed unanimously.
c. Schedule and Travel Show Assignments
Donna Creamer, Travel Show Coordinator, discussed the Atalanta Camping & RV
Show, New York Times Travel Show, Houston RV Show, and Chicago RV & Camping
Show recently attended by Task Force members and representatives.
VISIT FLORIDA Report
1. There was no VISIT FLORIDA monthly report.
Staff Items

1. Regional Rural Development Grant Proposed Legislation -
Senate Bill 426/House Bill 1139

Ms. Yeatter reported on Senate Bill 426/House Bill 1139.
2. VISIT FLORIDA Reauthorization - Senate Bill 362/ House Bill 213

Ms. Yeatter reported on VISIT FLORIDA Reauthorization - Senate Bill 362/ House Bill 213.

Other Old Business
1. Updated Task Force Member Contact Information
2. 2019 Meeting Dates and Locations



Tle Driginal Florida Tourism Task Force Meeting Minutes
2/20/20
Page 4

H. Announcements
Task Force members made announcements of interest to the Task Force.
V. New Business
VI. Leadership Forum: Tour of Alachua County Agriculture and Equestrian Center
The Task Force recessed for a tour of the Alachua County Agriculture and Equestrian Center.
VII. Adjournment
Date and Location of next meeting

The next meeting is scheduled for 10:00 a.m., March 19, 2020 in Dixie County at a location to be determined.

The meeting adjourned at 12:46 p.m.

3/19/20
Dawn Perez, Chair Date

Minutes prepared by Lauren Yeatter of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council

R:\Original Florida\Task Force Meetings\Minutes\2020\0OF _MINUTES_2-20-20.docx



10:49 AM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

03/05/20 Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2020

Accrual Basis

Jan 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash in Bank - Capital City 111,4563.62
Total Checking/Savings 111,453.62
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable _ 39,492.84
Total Accounts Receivable 39,492.84
Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expense 872.35
Prepaid Registration Fees 17,802.44
Total Other Current Assets 18,674.79
Total Current Assets 169,621.25
TOTAL ASSETS 169,621.25
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 42,576.13
Total Accounts Payable 42,576.13
Other Current Liabilities
Contract Advance 20,000.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 20,000.00
Total Current Liabilities 62,576.13
Total Liabilities 62,576.13
Equity
Unrestricted Earnings 111,709.91
Net Income -4,664.79
Total Equity 107,045.12
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 169,621.25

Fa%é' 1



10:49 AM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

03/05/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2020

Jan 20

Expense
Bank Charges
Marketing
Collateral Materials
Distribution

14.29

500.00

Total Collateral Materials

Public Relations
Advertising
Digital Ad Campaign

Total Advertising

500.00

4,000.00

4,000.00

Total Public Relations

Trade Shows
Atlanta Camping and RV
New York Times Travel
Promotional Materials

4,000.00

1,100.00
1,779.47
2,494.62

Total Trade Shows

Website
Web Hosting Services

5,374.09

6,000.00

Total Website

6,000.00

Total Marketing

Memberships
Florida Outdoor Writers Assoc
Southeast Tourism Society

15,874.09

175.00
545.00

Total Memberships
Postage

720.00
21.33

Total Expense

16,629.71

Net Income

-16,629.71

_10_

Page 1



2:34PM
02/12/20

The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Reconciliation Summary
Cash in Bank - Capital City, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 10 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 01/31/2020

Ending Balance

Jan 31, 20

-9,032.54 \./

138,513.21/

-9,032.54
-‘Iﬁ'l27.05
-18,027.05
111,453.62
111,453.62

Y
129,480.67\/ @ -0
—————— 7 '\(2’:

—1rbge 1



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

2:34 PM
02/12/20 Reconciliation Detail
Cash in Bank - Capital City, Period Ending 01/31/2020
Type Date Num Name - Cir Amount _Balance -
Beginning Balance 138,513.21
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items
Bill Pmt -Check 01/02/2020 1491 Southeast Tourism ... X -545.00 -545.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/02/2020 1492 Two Tree, Inc. X -170.00 -715.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2020 1494 Miles Partnership X -8,303.25 -9,018.25
Check 01/27/2020 Capital City Bank X -14.29 -9,032.54
Total Checks and Payments -9,032.54 -9,032.54
Total Cleared Transactions -9,032.54 -9,032.54
Cleared Balance -9,032.54 129,480.67
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 10 items
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2020 1493 Madden Media -4,000.00 -4,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2020 1503 Unicomm, LLC -6,390.00 -10,390.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2020 1501 Rollins Apparel -2,494.62 -12,884.62
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2020 1497 Creamer Donna -2,200.00 -15,084.62
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2020 1496 Communitron Mana... -900.00 -15,984.62
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2020 1500 NCFRPC -732.28 -16,716.90
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2020 1499 Freeman 3 -599.00 -17,315.90
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2020 1502 Shepard Exposition ... -434.35 -17,750.25
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2020 1498 Florida Outdoor Wirit... -175.00 -17,925.25
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2020 1504 United Parcel Service -101.80 -1 8;027.05
Total Checks and Payments -18,027.05 -18,027.05
Total Uncleared Transactions -18,027.05 -18,027.05
Register Balance as of 01/31/2020 -27,059.59 1_1 1,453.62
Ending Balance -27,059.59 111,453.62
-12-

Page 1



00001989-0003251-0001-0003-FCC31545020120112337-01-L

AR

= gaallzlltal CIty %’g/()/( ACCOUNT STATEMENT

P.O. Box 900
Tallahassee, FL 32302

00001989 FCC31545020120112337 01 000000000

THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE Date 1/31/20 Page 1
2009 NwW 67TH PL Primary Account XXXXXXX2204

GAINESVILLE FL 32653-1603

Need a personal loan or Tine of credit? visit ccbg.com/loans for information about
our consumer credit products_and then simply apply online. We make it easy to apply
for the funds you need. All loans subject to credit approval; Equal Housing Lender.

CHECKING ACCOUNT

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING Images 3
Account Number xxxxxxx2204v/5tateq:ent pates 1/01/20 thru 2/02/20
Previous Balance 138,513.21 ays in this Statement Period 33
Deposits/Credits .Ooﬁvg Led?er Balance 135,200.76
4 checks/pebits 9,032.54Y Avg Collected Balance 135,200.76
service Charges .00
Interest Paid .OO/
Ending Balance 129,480.67
o OTHER DEBITS
Date Description ] Amount /
1/27 Account Analysis charge 14.29-
CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER
Date check No Amount Date check No Amount
1/09 1491 545.00v2/23 1494* 8,303.25
1/09 11492 170.00
* penotes missing check numbers
RECEIVED
FEB 06 2020
NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
_13_

2 i i mma dmmamEAA | OBO ATA NANN | sasnss ArrhA FAM aanna nan AARDAZ4 AAAD ANAR_EFAR1RAEN20120112337-01-



., CAPITAL CITY BANK page 2 of 3

@ THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE Date 1/31/20 Page 2
2009 Nw 67TH PL Primary Account XXXXXXX2204

GAINESVILLE FL 32653-1603

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING MOXXXXX2204 (Continued)
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance
1/01 138,513.21 1/23 129,494.96
1/09 137,798.21 1/27 129,480.67

00001989-0003252-0002-0003-FCC31545020120112337-01-L

_14_

AAAA4 ARA ANN2IEI_ANNINNNA.FOC31545020120112337-01-L



CAPITAL CITY BANK Page 3 of 3

T —= S —
’ Lo 1
capltat Clty 1402
3 “ﬁ,m, RS R YR Lt et I!’qb’b Ok I
NOTH FIBNEE sttty RS wer g !
R 17273020 I|
= X
ESIREE twoTres, Inc. s*17000 L]
v DO o
Twp Tree, Inz.

Tammy Thoreassn -’ > =1 - i
24-A NV R Count el R . L

Geirvexvae, F\ 32607 ges  bidi,

; o =

#00:L9LF HOEIID0GEAE 022L7H2 20 “going e #20631006E8Y D22n75220Le

1491 01/09/2020 $545.00 1492 01/09/2020 $170.00

*DOLAYr 10E3 100688 QeeL79204"

né oy 1494
v’*lntural R e ol U] o=
Horth Florrda e X e o b -
et 182020
HEREE s partnarshp $-0.30325
Elgin Thousand Tivee and 34! DOLLARS
Mios Paterstic i
Box £4133 5 - o
New Orisars, LA 70154 ﬁ e -
S —
LT NI A an T T K =

1494 01/23/2020 $8,303.25

_15_



2/12/2020 3:36 PM

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx

rorea (5] e g @3 =NDORSE HERE
. FOR DEPOS{T-ONLY
SQUTHEAST TOURISM SCCIETY
- 2 - 000052458911
@ 3
< 2
- = 5] CHECK HERE AFTER
m o MOBILE ORREMOTEDEPOSIT DATE
o L] i B0 NOT WRITE, STANP T E| THIS LINE
a nM RESERVED FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE
< . 3
L i ’
A,
~
| ) ’ -
<_ z
- o =
g A n
4 by
- ) o
lh.m o~ ’
oz o /
5 L=y |
aeE o .
@
: 18,
=]
M =
- ell
=1 o
g 3 - d
g5 m
3 m *
=%E e
20 =]
=8a =
Sxg m S —x  The securlty features lisled bolow, os woll as those WS
kg [ rot listed. cxceed indusiry quidcines.
s298 £ 5 g = bop i N
2% m 3 S 2> - - Sezurity Features:
= = 1)
22 m g 5 2 N o Holagrun KluRi<tmensional (ol seal fusad to chock stock.
S8 a «M L4 > Cannat ba phatocogiad
M 5] m puery 2 & ) Heat Sensilive Ink Hold rudt image vath fingers ar breathe on il
g s 2 gg © 250 vl fadg and c@appe ¢
£ 5 8 G © a True Walermark 24 I 2 ight 5072 1o wiowr
H =3 W nnu = m O ba pholoceiod, ~
g Lot E 38 [N Visibla Fiders 5 ombadded in tho papar
o E .W. =4 W mAu Invisitle Fiers . =Fibors in paper Wikt undar Litravotel Lght
G by Seritva ond = ke e My sopaas o ehamica?
aw..m vm s 89— Canical Wik Db dens, Shras, coe o aconit fenamics: -
= 5 L m nww w W ity + IV Smd ryas i chech Bordor saeany
| 4 o & .M Sh £ % 5% dited iNa vihen copiod,
3T 5 Qu3o Hogn Feociuren Waerng Band » Tt ctand barsir 19 ooy Lo Froinoam
- 2 unpH et 2 cetioes ave ¢ Mot 8 st o oopy.
_W.F 3 Torse Adhopsn Propsfies sy, i o !
am s X SN D 5 AT e SR B2
o Ant-Cony Totheeiogy *Docyment mads with 1oshngiogy io provart
QWN o m = mast comars tram creating a uaas's copy
2 N Mm [ Lizd Line Back Partern *Crscoumges cut and-posts alttTanans
= FOoack B gnie a o WM cf the Checs PrymenrSysiems Asscoution
v _FzoemalL nesenve'noamd OF covERwons RES. o

ANALYZED BUS CHK

wrAREED D)4

a g-‘;;:‘iltal City

2/12/2020, 3:36 PM

Check

Check Number: 1491

Debit
Status: Posted

Amount: -545.00
Description
Posted Date: 1/9/2020
Type

-16-

1of1l



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx

Q Capital City 2/12/2020 3:36 PM
ANALYZED BUS CHK

ﬁﬁt*ik2204
4 - — T 1 S et FR LS\ ¥ T 1
' capu.-.l City 1492
) v THEORGIKALIGHIOA TOURISH TASK 0%CE I ({k s
Rl "
i or orida
a.wisvuu, rmnm 328531003 6 6and1 17272020 :
e
PAYTOTHE  Two Tree, Inc. S *170.00 a
+ One Hundred Seventy and 00/100 ** DOLLARS '
f Two Tree, Inc. i
Tommy Thompson L =2 -
3 24-A NW 33rd Court - =R ° s
- Gainesville, FL 32607 gt -
¥ MEMO -
- T Tp—— : s
I'DDH-HZ“' [He]ERYelo]:1:T:1H 022L7R220L
-4
. e sy, @
: ;;ztg'.ﬂ’i-- SR Y A A AP 2 TR
£ ibe Pigd) s EHXT
Sy ot i Rl ;f-'.f sssi‘:vg
S 34 z L L LA v, o= &
Y g E i \ o "’rr ar 00 g38d
2 i 33 57 P o+ B o
b - .i' ,;‘ q-‘-_{ vt i |- 3%
- i ' 1 FF iR VoA 1 Ba
: Ei" ; ik \_\ VA Ay By P
) £ ' i T -y e
. H § % PN W
Moo e efmea\ Y BT R
£ : i i AT L A \ " g |
(R i oY : i' N ;3 y |
."»5 s Tt i 5 2 1 ‘.‘P ',1 \ G, I '
ST : BRI Sao § !

Amount: -170.00
Description: Check
Check Number: 1492
Posted Date: 1/9/2020
Type: Debit

Status: Posted

_17_

lofl 2/12/2020, 3:36 PM



et o

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx

ANALYZED BUS CHK
*it'*f2204
s %ﬂ?" City 1494
",’q atural TEONCNALRIRIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE
North Florida qmueﬁu'i'ﬁﬂgﬁféw 6368031 '
= 352.955.: 1/16/2020
e
IR THE  wiles Partnership $°8,303.26
Elght Thousand Three Hundred Three and 25/100 DOLLARS

Amount: -8303.25

Mites Partnership

i P s

PO Box 54133 :) =} <
Now o, L 7014 @ =
L2001 ’
=

T LS e O NI 5T

MEMO i
P00 ] o N Bt Ind AL - -
P00 ALALF 1EOE3 LOOEAAS oz2L792204r
—_—
dE LR elime Lo L ) \
R Spu¥% £ F 3.0 - ! )
i3 gﬁ fg To A= Y ’?iféﬂf}?“‘ ' S
AR iy & g
7y i i 3 oAy
vl PppsgEsrgashipl 2ipd >065000090< s T
e §§ dfigri?gé%éﬁg CAJHIFAL ONE, NA I g e
|g§§ gigiéiagﬁ- g3 0 9934 01222020 T
igw i 'g:'ig‘isiaéﬂgh RI§HMOND, VA 070 21 At
28 i FRPE it TQ57503139 ittt
2, :3 [EI g%ﬂg 3525 55% i Bt oy e RECRETA\
SRS Y oo,
rreEilyiy b i S
o § !a. 4 2
o Y g

'|1IENUNI! Hﬂé O3AEATIN
16 HO dNYLS *"31IHM LON OO
U RIVA USOd30 FLON3IH MO ITRON D

P

YLV FHIH NITHO

" 3uan ssucana @

Description: Check
Check Number: 1494
Posted Date: 1/23/2020

Type: Debit
Status: Posted

_18_

1of1

2/12/2020 3:57 PM

2/12/2020, 3:57 PV.



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of January 31, 2020

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Over/(Under)
Budget January 2020 Year to Date Budget
Co-op Regional Marketing Program Fee 53,000.00 0.00 53,000.00 0.00
DEO Rural Development Grant 18/19 58,500.00 0.00 4,942.00 (53,558.00)
DEO Rural Development Grant 19/20 110,200.00 0.00 0.00 (110,200.00)
VisitFlorida Rural Area Opportunity Grant 19/20 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 (45,000.00)
VisitFlorida Rural Area Opportunity 19/20 In-Kind 81,300.00 0.00 0.00 (81,300.00)
Total Income 348,000.00 0.00 57,942.00 (290,058.00)
Expenses
Marketing
Collateral Materials
Print Ultimate Bicycle Guide 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
Design & Print Collateral Material 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 (1,300.00)
Total Collateral Materials 4,300.00 0.00 0.00 (4,300.00)
Website
Website Blogs 10,100.00 0.00 1,929.00 (8,171.00)
Web Hosting & Maintenance Services 12,100.00 6,000.00 11,000.00 (1,100.00)
Total Website 22,200.00 6,000.00 12,929.00 (9,271.00)
Trade Shows
Whistles & Other Promotional ltems 5,000.00 2,494.62 4,947.50 (52.50)
Popup and/or Cloth Displays - VF In-Kind 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
Welcome Center Rack Space - VF In-Kind 800.00 0.00 0.00 (800.00)
Adventure Travel training 4 Days-VF In-Kind 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 (24,000.00)
Consumer Influencer-VF In-Kind 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 (17,000.00)
VF Atlanta Camping & RV Show 4,700.00 0.00 0.00 (4,700.00)
VF New York Times Trave! Show 4,000.00 679.47 679.47 (3,320.53)
VF Chicago RV & Camping Show 6,800.00 0.00 0.00 (6,800.00)
VF Toronto Outdoor Adventure Show 8,900.00 0.00 0.00 (8,900.00)
VF Washington DC Travel & Adventure Show 7,800.00 0.00 0.00 (7,800.00)
DEO Houston RV Show 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 (7,500.00)
DEO Philadelphia Travel & Adventure Show 7,200.00 0.00 0.00 (7,200.00)
DEO Atlanta Travel & Advenutre Show 6,700.00 0.00 0.00 (6,700.00)
DEO Bike Expo New York 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 (5,500.00)
DEO Georgia RV & Camper Show 6,700.00 0.00 0.00 (6,700.00)
Total Trade Shows 115,600.00 3,174.09 5,626.97 (109,973.03)

Page 1—01’:? -



_20_

The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of January 31, 2020

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Advertising
Brochure Distribution 2018-19
Digital Advertising Campaign 2018-19
Fl Vacation Planner Print Ad 2018-19
Digital Retargeting Campaign 2018-19
Digital Retargeting Campaign 2019-20
Facebook Ad Campaign 2019-20 - In-Kind
FI Trans Map Print Advertisement 2019-20
FI Vacation Plan Co-op Print Ad 2019-20
Quarterly eNewsletters

Total Advertising
Total Marketing Expenses

Administration
NCFRPC - Admin VF & DEO 2018-19
NCFRPC - Admin VF & DEO FY 2019-20
NCFRPC - Admin Program Fees
Bank Charges
Legal Advertising
Legal Expenses
Other Admin Expenses Miscellaneous
Postage
VF/DEO Travel Show Service Program Fee
Telephone

Total Administration

Memberships

Visit Florida

Southeast Tourism Society

Florida Outdoor Writers Association
Total Memberships

Professional Enhancement
SE Tourism Society Marketing College
Governor's Tourism Conference
Adventure Elevate Networking Conference
Adventure Elevate Networking Conference In-Kind
Total Professional Enhancement

Over/(Under)
Budget January 2020 Year to Date Budget

3,000.00 500.00 3,732.00 732.00
13,500.00 0.00 0.00 (13,500.00)
8,000.00 0.00 0.00 (8,000.00)
13,500.00 4,000.00 8,000.00 (5,500.00)
15,400.00 0.00 0.00 (15,400.00)
33,500.00 0.00 0.00 (33,500.00)

5,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 5,000.00

8,300.00 0.00 8,303.25 3.25
6,500.00 0.00 1,000.00 (5,500.00)
106,700.00 4,500.00 31,035.25 (75,664.75)
248,800.00 13,674.09 49,591.22 (199,208.78)

5,625.00 0.00 5,625.00 0.00
16,875.00 0.00 0.00 (16,875.00)
12,500.00 0.00 3,125.00 (9,375.00)
200.00 14.29 54.85 (145.15)
300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
2,000.00 0.00 90.00 (1,910.00)
300.00 21.33 109.44 (190.56)
12,500.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 (10,300.00)
300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
50,900.00 2,235.62 11,204.29 (39,695.71)
400.00 0.00 0.00 {400.00)
300.00 545.00 545.00 245.00
200.00 175.00 175.00 (25.00)
900.00 720.00 720.00 (180.00)
11,600.00 0.00 0.00 (11,600.00)
1,700.00 0.00 1,091.28 (608.72)
13,000.00 0.00 0.00 (13,000.00)
3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
29,300.00 0.00 1,091.28 (28,208.72)

Page 2 of 3



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of January 31, 2020

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Internships
Harvey Campbell Memorial Internship
Dean Fowler Internship

Total Internships

Retained Reserves
Retained Reserves
Total Retained Reserves

Total NonMarketing Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Income

Over/(Under)

Budget January 2020 Year to Date Budget
6,250.00 0.00 0.00 (6,250.00)
6,250.00 0.00 0.00 (6,250.00)
12,500.00 0.00 0.00 (12,500.00)
5,600.00 0.00 0.00 (5,600.00)
5,600.00 0.00 0.00 (5,600.00)
99,200.00 2,955.62 13,015.57 (86,184.43)
348,000.00 16,629.71 62,606.79 (285,393.21)
0.00 (16,629.71) (4,664.79) (4,664.79)

Page TAL~



_22_



Original Florida Tourism Task Force
Budget FY 2019-20 (10/1/19 to 9/30/20)
Adopted 9/19/2019

Revenues Total
Cooperative Regional Marketing Program Fees:

Alachua Cownty o s15000
Bradford County _ S $3,000
Columbia County - - - 8,000

Dixie County - _ - - $2,000

GilchristCounty - - . $2,000
Hamilton County - - $1,000

Jefferson n County - - $2,000

Lafayette County - - - o ~$1,000

Levy County - - - - $4,000 ,000

Madison County _ - - $3,000

Suwannee County - - o 34,000

Taylor County - - - - $4,000

Union County - " - $1,000

Wakulla County $3,000

Subtotal $53,000

Additional Revenue:

De_partment of Economlc OpportunltyRural Development Grant, FY 2 2018- 19 ~ $58,500

Department of Economic Opportunity Rural Development Grant, FY 201920  $110,200

VISIT FLORIDA FY 2019-20 Rural Area of Opportunity Grant - Cash $45,000

Subtotal - Cash $213,700

TOTAL REVENUES - CASH $266,700

VISIT FLORIDA FY 2019-20 Rural Area of Opy Opportunity Grant - In-Kind $81,300

TOTAL REVENUES - CASH AND IN-KIND $348,000

Expenditures

Adventure Elevate Networking Conference - $13,000
Bank Charges $200
Governor's Conference on Tourism S - ~ $1,700

Legal Advertising - - 8300
Legal Expenses - $300
(yMarketing Program for FY 2019-20 (less in-kind) B - $170,500
@ Memberships - - $900
Miscellaneous $2,000

North Central Florlda Regional Planning Council - Admin/Intern ships $47, 500

Postage Expenses . $3 00

Service Fee - VISIT FLORIDA Travel Show Program - $12 iQO_
Southeast Tourism Society Marketing College - $11,600
Telephone ) $300

Unrestricted Reserve Fund - Contribution $5,600

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - CASH - $266,700
1y Marketing Program for FY 2019-20 - In-Kind $81,300

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - CASH AND IN-KIND $348,000

(1) See Marketing Budget Detail
(2) See Memberships Detail

Reserve Funds

Restricted Funds Balance $0
Unrestricted Funds Balance, Estimate $110,000
_TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS $110,000

\leconomic development\original florida\financial information\Budgets\2018-19\Proposed 2019-20 OF Budget 9-19-19.xIxs

_23_



Original Florida Tourism Task Force
Budget FY 2019-20 (10/1/19 to 9/30/20)

Adopted 9/19/2019

Total
Collateral Material:
2018-19 Revise and Print Ultimate Bicycle Guide - $3,000
2019-20 Design and Print Collateral Material B $1,300
Website:
2018-19 Website Blogs - 15 Blogs B R $1,275
2019-20 Website Hosting & Maintenance $12,100
2019-20 New Topic-Centered Pages (3 Pages) $2,500
2019-20 Website Blogs - 45 Blogs $3,825
_2019-20 Website Town Blogs - 6 Blogs $2,500
Trade Shows:
‘Whistles and Other Promotional Items $5,000
Pop-up and/or Cloth Displays (In-kind) $3,000
VISIT FLORIDA Welcome Center Rack Space (In-kind) $800
VISIT FLORIDA - Atlanta Camping & RV Show $4,700
VISIT FLORIDA - New York Times Travel Show $4,000
VISIT FLORIDA - Chicago RV & Camping Show $6,800
VISIT FLORIDA - Toronto Outdoor Adventure Show $8,900
VISIT FLORIDA - Washington DC Travel & Adventure Show §7.800
DEO 2019-20 - Houston RV Show $7,500
DEO 2019-20 - Philadelphia Travel & Adventure Show $7.200
DEO 2019-20 - Atlanta Travel & Adventure Show $6,700
DEO 2019-20 - Bike Expo New York $5,500
DEO 2019-20 - Georgia RV & Camper Show $6,700
Adventure Travel Training - 4 Days (In-kind) $24,000
Consumer Public Relations/Influencer Trips (In+kind) $17,000
Advertising: —
2018-19 Brochure Distribution $3,000
2018-19 Digital Advertising Campaign 13,500
2018-19 Florida Vacation Planner Print Advertisement $8,000
2018-19 Digital Retargeting Campaign $13,500
2019-20 Digital Advertising Campaign $15,400
2019-20 Digital Facebook Advertising Campaign (In-kind) $33,500
2019-20 Florida Transportation Map Print Advertisement £5,000
2019-20 Florida Vacation Planner Co-op Print Advertisement $8,300
Quarterly eNewsletters $6.500
Total Marketing Expenditure $248,800
Administration
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council -

VISIT FLORIDA, Department of Economic Opportunity FY 2018-19 $5.625
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council -

VISIT FLORIDA, Department of Economic Opportunity FY 2019-20 $16,875
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council -

Regional Marketing Program Fees FY 2019-20 $12,500
Bank Charges $200
Legal Advertising $300
T.egal Expenses $300
Other Administrative Expenses/Miscellaneous $2,000
Postage $300
Service Fee - VISIT FLORIDA Travel Show Program & DEO $12,500
Telephone $300

Membership Organizations - Annual Dues
VISIT FLORIDA Annual Dues $400
Southeastern Tourism Society Annual Dues $300
Florida Outdoor Writers Association Annual Dues $200
PI fi i I1E h t
Southeastern Tourism Society Marketing College $11,600
Governor's Tourism Conference $1,700
Adventure Elevate Networking Conference $13,000
Ad Elevate Networking Conference (In-kind) $3,000
Internships
Harvey Campbell Memorial Internship $6,250
Dean Fowler Intemnship $6,250
Retained Reserves
Unrestricted Reserve Fund $5,600
Total Nun-Mn.rketinE Exggditure 399_‘2&}_

Total Exﬂl_ye $348,000




DocuSign Envelope ID: 7E3954C7-9B71-4A72-A6AB-19419097A3D3

Agreement No. D0147

ATTACHMENT 1
SCOPE OF WORK

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Scction 288.018(1), F'.S. establishes a matching grant program (the “Grant
Program™) to provide funding to regionally-based economic development organizations representing rural
counties and communities for the purpose of building the professional capacity of their organizations. The
Grant Program may also be used by an economic development organization to provide technical assistance to
businesses within the rural counties and communities they serve.

The Original Florida Toutism Task Force doing business as Visit Natural North Florida (“Grantee”) is an
entity created and authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act of 1969, section 163.01,
Florida Statutes. Grantee promotes the natural historic and cultural attractions of the following counties:
Alachua, Bradford, Columbia, Gilchrist, Jefferson, Levy, Madison, Suwannee, Taylor, Union and Wakulla (the
“Region”). The Grantee’s goal is to enhance the economy, image, and quality of life through expanded tourism
in the Region. Grantee has been awarded grant funds under the Program to provide marketing and promotional
services, market research and professional enhancement training for the Region.

2. GRANTEE RESPONSIBILITIES: Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall perform
the following deliverables identified in this paragraph 2 and in paragraph 3 below.

2.1 Website Maintenance and Operation:

Continue to maintain, host and operate its website, www.vnnf.org, in order to better inform potential
visitors of attractions and events within the region. Website maintenance may include, but is not limited
to, adding additional topic-centered landing pages in order to better inform potential tourists of
communities, activities, attractions and facilities within the Region and verifying and updating existing
content.

2.2 Electronic Newsletters:

Create and distribute electronic newsletters to potential visitors regarding tourist-otiented attractions,
facilities and events within the Region. Grantee may request reimbursement for a maximum of four (4)
distributions.

2.3 Website Blogs:
Post blogs on its website, www.vanf.org, to inform visitors of tourist-oriented attractions and facilities
within the Region.

24 U e and pri d copy marketing materials:
Grantee shall update a minimum of 1 task force related marketing material and ptint 2 minimum of 1,000
pieces of task force related marketing materials, booklets and brochures, including but not limited to, the
Visit Natural North Florida Biking Guide, the Visit Natural Florida Springs Guide and the Natural North

Florida State-Designated Paddling Trails Guide. All publications shall be distributed ptimarily at travel
shows that Grantee participates at.

2.5 Exhibit at Domestic Travel Shows:

Grantee shall exhibit at a minimum of one (1) domestic travel show. At the shows, Grantee shall staff a
booth (a2 maximum of two representatives), distribute brochures, guidebooks and other materials
pertaining to the region and answer questions raised by show attendees.

Page 16 of 27
Rev. 5/24/19

_25_



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7E3954C7-9B71-4A72-A6AB-19419097A3D3

Agreement No. D0147

2.6 Advertising:

Grantee shall engage in advertising campaigns consisting of online digital and/or print media advertising.
At a minimum, Grantee shall place one digital or print advertisement.

2.7 Literature Distribution:

Distribute literature at VISIT FLORIDA welcome centets state-wide, and business locations along major
highways. Grantee may request reimbursement for this task a maximum of four (4) times during the
agreement period. Grantee shall distribute a2 minimum of 10,000 pieces for each disttibution for which
reimbursement is requested.

2.8 Professional Enhancement Scholarshi

Provide professional enhancement scholarships to Grantee staff, board members and representatives of
member organizations to attend training opportunities.

2.9 Memberships in Professional Organizations:
Maintain current memberships or join professional organizations.
3. DEO’S RESPONSIBILITIES:

3.1 Monitor the ongoing activities and progress of Grantee as DEO deems necessary, to verify that all activities
are being petformed in accordance with the Agreement;

3.2 Perform Agreement management responsibilities as stated herein;
3.3 Reply to reasonable inquires pursuant to the Agreement and,

3.4 Review Grantee’s invoices for accuracy and thoroughness, and if accepted process invoices on a timely
basis.

4. DELIVERABLES:

Grantee agrees to provide the following services as specified:

Deliverable No. 1 — Website Maintenance and Enhancements

Tasks Minimum Level of Service and Required Financial Consequences
Documentation
Grantee shall maintain, host, | Gtantee shall provide ongoing website Failure to maintain, host,
operate and enhance website | maintenance, hosting, operation and opetate and enhance website as
in accordance with Section enhancements, as specified in Section 2.1, as specified in Section 2.1 of this
2.1 of this Scope of Work. evidenced by submission of the following: Scope of Work will result in

non-payment.
Required Documentation:
e Copy of agreement with vendor
e Links to additional topic centered landing
pages
e Invoice from provider detailing work
completed including additional topic centered
landing pages
e Proof of payment

Deliverable No. 2 — Electronic Newslettets

_26_

Page 17 of 27
Rev. 5/24/19




DocuSign Envelope ID: 7E3954C7-9B71-4A72-A6AB-19419097A3D3

Agreement No. D0147

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall distribute
electronic newsletters in
accordance with Section 2.2
of this Scope of Work.

Grantee shall prepare and distribute at least one
(1) electronic newsletter, as specified in Section
2.2. Grantee may request reimbursement for a
maximum of four (4) electronic newsletter
distributions during the agreement period.

Required Documentation:
e Include DEO Agreement Manager on
electronic newsletter distribution list
e Documentation of staff time associated with
this deliverable.

Failure to prepare and distribute
one (1) electronic newsletter as
specified in Section 2.2 of this
Scope of Work will result in

non-p ayment.

Deliverable No. 3 — Website Blogs

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall post blogs on
Grantee’s website in
accordance with Section 2.3
of this Scope of Wotk.

Grantee shall post a minimum of one (1) blog on
Grantee’s website, as specified in Section 2.3, as
evidenced by submission of the following:

Required Documentation:

¢ Copy of agreement with blogger

e Link to each blog

¢ Photographer release form, if necessary
e Model release form, if necessary

¢ Invoice from blogger

® Proof of payment

Failure to post at minimum of
one (1) blog on Grantee’s
website, as specified in Section

2.3 of this Scope of Work will
result in non-payment.

Deliverable No. 4 — Update and Print Marketing Materials

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall update and
print hard copy marketing
materials in accordance with
Section 2.4 of this Scope of
Work.

Grantee shall update a minimum of one (1) hard
copy matketing material and print a minimum of
1,000 copies, as specified in Section 2.4, as
evidence of the following:

Required Documentation:
e Copy of agreement with vendor
o Copy of previous material
e Copy of updated marketing material
® Proof of payment

e Documentation of staff time associated with
this deliverable if applicable.

DEO will withhold payment for
failure to update and print hard
copy marketing materials as
specified in Section 2.4 of this
Scope of Work.

Deliverable No. 5 Exhibit at

Domestic Travel Shows

Tasks

Minimum Level of Setvice and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall exhibit at
domestic travel shows in

accordance with Section 2.5
of this Scope of Work.

Grantee shall exhibit at a minimum of one (1)
domestic travel show, as specified in Section 2.5,
as evidence of the following:

Requited Documentation:

Failure to exhibit at 2 minimum
of one (1) domestic travel show,
as specified in Section 2.5 of
this Scope of Work will result in
non-payment.

Rev. 5/24/19

Page 18 of 27

_27_




DocuSign Envelope ID: 7E3954C7-9B71-4A72-A6AB-19419097A3D3

Agreement No. D0147

e A copy of the schedule for each show
exhibited at

e Copies of completed registration forms for
each travel show attended

e Copies of rental agreements, if applicable

e Competed travel documentation for a
maximum of two (2) travelers

Deliverable No. 6 — Advertising

Tasks

Minimum Level of Setvice and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall conduct
advertising campaigns in
accordance with Section 2.6
of this Scope of Work.

Grantee shall place a minimum of one (1) digital
ot print media advertisement, as specified in
Section 2.6, as evidence of the following:

Requited Documentation:
e Copy of ptint or digital advertisement
e Invoice from provider

Failure to place one (1) digital or
ptint media advertisement, as
specified in Section 2.6 of this
Scope of Work will result in

non-payment

Deliverable No. 7 — Literature Disttibution

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall distribute
literature in accordance with
Section 2.7 of this Scope of
Work.

Grantee shall distribute a2 minimum of ten
thousand (10,000) pieces of literature, as
specified in Section 2.7. Grantee may request
reimbursement a maximum of four (4) times
during the agreement period.
Requited Documentation:

e 1 sample of each brochure distributed

e Copy of distribution list and number

distributed
e Invoice from provider
e Proof of payment

Failure to distribute a2 minimum
of ten thousand (10,000) pieces
of literature, as specified in
Section 2.7 of this Scope of
Work will result in non-
payment.

Deliverable No. 8 — Professional Enhancement Scholarships

Tasks

Minimum Level of Setvice and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall provide
professional enhancement
scholarships in accordance
with Section 2.8 of this Scope
of Work.

Grantee shall provide a minimum of one (1)
professional enhancement scholarship, as
specified in Section 2.8, as evidence of
submission of the following:

Required documentation:
e Completed event registration forms
e Invoice for registration fee
e Copies of agendas for each event

® Summary of how attendance at the event built
professional capacity

e Completed travel documentation

Failure to provide a minimum
of one (1) professional
enhancement scholarship, as
specified in Section 2.8 of this
Scope of Wotk will result in
non-payment.

Deliverable No. 9 — Maintain Memberships in Professional Organizations

_28_

Rev. 5/24/19

Page 19 of 27




DocuSign Envelope ID: 7E3954C7-9B71-4A72-A6AB-19419097A3D3

Agreement No. D0147

Tasks Minimum Level of Setvice and Required Financial Consequences
Documentation
Grantee shall maintain Grantee shall maintain memberships in at least Failure to maintain membership
current memberships or join | one (1) professional organization, as specified in in one (1) professional
professional organizations in | Section 2.9, as evidence of submission by the otganization, as specified in
accordance with Section 2.9 following: Section 2.9 of this Scope of
of this Scope of Work. Work will result in non-
Required Documentation: payment.
e Copy of registration for each professional
organization membership joined ot
maintained
Total Costs Not to Exceed $150,000.00

COST SHIFTING: The deliverable amounts specified within the Deliverables section 4 table above are
established based on the Parties’ estimation of sufficient delivery of services fulfilling grant purposes under the
Agreement in order to designate payment points during the Agreement Period; however, this is not intended
to restrict DEO’s ability to approve and reimburse allowable costs Grantee incurred providing the deliverables
herein. Prior written approval from DEO’s Agreement Manager is required for changes to the above
Deliverable amounts that do not exceed 10% of each deliverable total funding amount. Changes that exceed
10% of each deliverable total funding amount will require a formal wiitten amendment request from Grantee,
as described in MODIFICATION section of the Agreement. Regardless, in no event shall DEO reimburse
costs of more than the total amount of this Agreement.

5. REPORTING:

51 Quarterly: Grantee shall provide a quarterly report listing all progress relating to the Deliverables in
Section 4. Quarterly reports are due to DEO within 30 calendar days after the end of each quarter, until
submission of the final invoice package. The ending dates for each quarter of the program year are April 30,
2020, July 31, 2020, October 31, 2020 and January 19, 2021. The quarterly report shall include a summary of
project progtess, indicating percentage of completion of each Deliverable, the Minority and Service-Disabled
Veteran Business Fnterprise Report, and all additional reports which are required pursuant to this Agreement,
including but not limited to, reports documenting the positive return on investment to the State that results
from Grantee’s project and its use of Award Funds. The summary shall also include any issues or events
occurring which affect the ability of the Grantee to meet the terms of this Agreement.

2 Minority and Service-Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Report. Quarterly, Grantee shall
provide a Minority and Service-Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Report for each invoice period
summarizing the participation of certified and non-certified minority and service-disabled veteran
subcontractors and material suppliers for that period and the project to date. Grantee shall include the names,
addresses, and dollar amount of each certified and non-certified Minority Business Enterprise and Service-
Disabled Veteran Enterprise participant. DEO’s Minority Coordinator can be reached at (850) 245-7471 to
answer concerns and questions.

5.3 Close-out Report: No later than 60 calendar days after the Agreement ends or is terminated, Grantee
shall provide copies of all paid invoices to document completed work.

6. INVOICE SUBMITTAL AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE: DEO shall pay Grantee in accordance
with the following schedule in the amount identified per deliverable in Section 4 above. The deliverable amount
specified does not establish the value of the deliverable. In accordance with the Funding Requirements of
s. 215.971(1), F.S. section of this Agreement, Grantee and its subcontractors may only expend funding under
this Agreement for allowable costs resulting from obligations incurred duting the Agreement period.

Page 20 of 27
Rev. 5/24/19

_29_



|1e10

00°0000STS

uolzesisiuiwpy

SI913|SMINa AjauenD

sdiysiaquiaj uoljeziuediQ |eUOISSd01d

SINABSIA

(sdiysejoyos £) sdiysiejoyas

(yaueas piompy 313009 “ooqade4) uSiedwe) Suisiianpy |eudig
(4ouueld [anesy epuol4 ‘dejy uoneliodsued) epiiold) SulsiTsApy lulid
(smoys g} smoys |3Aes] d13sawoq

[elI31BIA |B191B[|0D) Julld pue udisaq

(puejaloy Aduep) s3ojg umoy

(ouy ‘@311 om] - 3oiq Jad 5845 1e 1ad s30|q 09) S30|g MSA3M
uBredwe) 8unadielay valyoid LISIA

doueudjuie g SulISOH dUSqIM

00°00S°7TS
00°005°9%
00'000'TS
00°00T‘SS
00°000°CT$
00°00¥'STS
00'00S'8TS$
00°000°0tS
00'00€‘TS
00°005°'2$
00°00T'S$
00°000'8%
00'00T‘CTS

a|qetanlag

6T0Z/LT/0T

S91EWI1ST 150D

6T0C ‘LT 1390120
S91eWIIST 1S0D) pue sajqeanlaqg pasodoad
(T2oz ‘9t Aenuer - 0zoz ‘LT Aenuer)
1ueln Juawdolanaq jedny [euol8ay 0Z-6TOZ 1B3A |edSHH
Ayunyoddo o1wouod3 jo Juswpedaq eploj4

_30_



2020

Florida II_)epartment gf V%g%{
Eesromi Cppornt ORIDA

Shows Show Dates
Houston RV Show Feb 12-16, 2020
Atlanta Travel & Adventure Show Feb 29-Mar 1, 2020
Philadelphia Travel and Adventure Show Mar 14-15, 2020
Bike Expo New York May 1-2, 2020
Georgia RV and Camping Show Sept 16-19, 2020

_31_



_32_



2,

“EXHIBIT A”
SCOPE OF WORK

. Contractor shall support the North Central Rural Area of Opportunity (RAO) to create a

marketing and education program focused on introducing consumer/professional to the
region and informing them about the wide variety of products the region has to offer.
Contractor shall:

a. Represent the North Central Florida ROA region in partnership with the Northwest
RAO, to promote VISIT FLORIDA with collateral materials, display and booth
designations at the following consumer trade shows:

i. Atlanta Camping & RV Show (Jan 24-26, 2020)

ii. NY Times Travel Show (Jan 24-26, 2020)

iii. Chicago RV and Camping Show (Feb 13-16, 2020)
v. Toronto Outdoor Adventure Show (Feb 21-23, 2020)
v. Washington DC Travel Show (Mar 7-8, 2020)
b. Provide travel show representative to attend and participate in each event.
Participation may include, but not limited to: set up booth, staffing booth, engage in
conversations, gather information for reporting
Provide promotional activities associated with trade show
Provide to VISIT FLORIDA brief reporting upon completion of each event. Reporting
shall include:

i. Number in attendance

ii. Number of emails obtained with addresses

ii. Number of brochures distributed (i.e. FL Park Maps, Unexplored Florida, etc.)

iv. Brief written evaluation of each show to include the following:

1. Should you return next year?
2. What promotional value did it bring? (press trips, tour operator
partnerships gained, etc.)

oo

VISIT FLORIDA shall provide the following:

a. Upon receipt of proper documentation, trade show travel and shipping expenses
listed in the attached, Exhibit A not to exceed $32,000 will be reimbursed; Contractor will
be responsible for any additional costs. Any deviation from these budgeted amounts must
be presented in writing and approved by the appropriate VISIT FLORIDA manager.

b. Upon receipt of proper documentation, expenses listed in the attached, Exhibit A not to
exceed $13,000 for the Adventure Elevate Education/Tour Operator Networking
Conference will be reimbursed; Contractor will be responsible for any additional costs.
Any deviation from these budgeted amounts must be presented in writing and approved
by the appropriate VISIT FLORIDA manager.

. ¢. Rack space at Welcome Center
i. 12 panel folded 4X9 rack size brochure ($811.30 annual value)
Booth space at Adventure Elevate Conference ($3,000 value)
e Consumer Facebook advertising campaign targeting VISIT FLORIDA’s Adventure
Seekers audience ($33,500 value)
f. Consumer PR/Influencer trips ($17,000 value)
Four Day Adventure Travel Training for up to 42 people ($24,000 value)
New “Unexplored Florida” Tradeshow Display ($3,000 value)

a

S @

TOTAL VALUE: $126,311.30

_33_



_34_

3. Compensation and Payment. For services provided under this Scope of Work, VISIT
FLORIDA shall pay Contractor in accordance with Section 2 as outlined in Agreement. The
total compensation/reimbursement shall not to exceed $45,000 as follows:

a.

VISIT FLORIDA shall reimburse Contractor for actual costs associated with each
Trade Show, as outlined in Exhibit A-1, the total is not to exceed $103,462. Actual
costs include travel to and from event and shipping costs for each event. Contractor
shall forward an invoice, third party invoices, travel expenses and proof of payment
to Amber O’Connell at aoconnell@uvisitflorida.org within 30 days of completion of
event.

Advance Payment: Upon execution of the contract, Contractor shall submit an
invoice for a deposit to cover most registration and transportation costs, in the
amount of $20,000. All registration and transportation fees will require
invoices/receipts and proof of payment by the Contractor, as proof of deliverables. If
receipts are not provided, those fees will be returned to VISIT FLORIDA upon
completion of the trade show.

The advance provided by VISIT FLORIDA shall be applied against the invoices
submitted for reimbursement and any excess deposit shall be returned to VISIT
FLORIDA after the completion of all trade shows.

Budget. The budget for planned events and activities is attached hereto as Exhibit A-1. Any
deviation from these budgeted amounts must be presented in writing and approved by the
appropriate VISIT FLORIDA manager.



_35_

000°StS u01INQIIU0I PULY-Ul TTETSS 58] PIsINquiIal aq 0} Sasuadx3
TIE'921$ ANTVA LOVHINOD TVL0L
0002TS {Puni-u|) (s)diL J90USN|UI/Hd SBUINSUOD
005'€ES (puly-ul) udidewe) py |BII0S JBWNSUOD
000'vZs {puny-uf) sButuiel ] jaael) ainuaapy Aeq omy (z)
000°'e$ (puni-u1) Aedsiq moysaped | eplio|{ paJojdxaun
00'TI8S (Pupi-uy) S133UBD AWOdP 18 doedS Yoey
000'€S (pury-uy) 218A3|3 2JnjuaAPY Je ddedS Yloo8
Q00'ETS (0zZ0Z "£-5 ABIN) @2uB13jU0) UOLIEINPT B}EAS|F 3INJUSARY
sanjep jPeiuo) J3Y10

00°000ZE$ sLS 915'8$ 602'9% 00°6£09 00°769°ES
0 0SZ$ SL9S 0$ aJnyuing
98T 00S 8LT 8TT 00'896% 0005 Buiddiys
8OTE Y9 ¥8zT Zv9 9TZ$ yZES s|eaN/walp Jad
9552 0081 0€8T 00'v62°T 00°ZEETS 00'00€'TS 3uiEpol
L6LY 000T 1241 08 00°€20'T 00°0ZLS$ uoljeJodsues |
0SL'ETS 009'€S 009°€S 00428 005°CS 0SE'TS 2834 uonensisay
Sviol (0202 8-£ Y21e) (0zoz £2-12 934) (0zoz 91-€T 934} {ozoT 92-vT uer) {ozoz 9z-vT SMoys
Moys |aaes) MOYS 3JNJU3APY MOYS NY pue moys [2neiy sswiL AN | uer) Moys aped] 139angd 0Z0z
9@ vojduiysepm J00pinQg 0ju0I0] Suidwe) oFeny) VPUBINY T AY pue Swidwe) ejuepy epLO]4 YLION [eImeN

SIVPUINY T SI9puUdANY T SIBPUINY Z S9IPUINY T




_36_



2020

o Agdataad oo ina

Shows
Atlanta Camping & RV Show
New York Times Travel Show
Chicago RV and Camping Show
Toronto Outdoor Adventure Show

Washington DC Travel & Adventure Show

Show Dates
Jan 24-26, 2020
Jan 24-26, 2020
Feb 13-16, 2020
Feb 21-23, 2020

Mar 7-8, 2020

_37_



_38_



o N o o w N

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

Florida Senate - 2020 CS for SB 426

By the Committee on Appropriations; and Senators Montford,
Albritton, and Stewart

576-02486A-20 2020426cl
A bill to be entitled

An act relating to regional rural development grants;
amending s. 288.018, F.S.; defining the term “regional
economic development organization”; specifying that
the concept of building the professional capacity of a
regional economic development organization includes
the hiring of professional staff to perform specified
services; providing that matching grants may be used
to provide technical assistance to local governments
and economic development organizations and to existing
and prospective businesses; increasing the maximum
amount of annual grant funding that specified economic
development organizations may receive; revising the
required amount of nonstate matching funds; requiring
that certain information be included in contracts or
agreements involving grant funds; requiring that
contracts or agreements involving the expenditure of
grant funds, and a plain-language version of certain
contracts or agreements, be placed on the contracting
regional economic development organization’s website
for a specified period before execution; deleting an
obsolete provision; increasing the amount of funds the
Department of Economic Opportunity may expend each
fiscal year from the Rural Community Development
Revolving Loan Fund for certain purposes; amending s.
288.0655, F.S.; revising the maximum percentage of
total infrastructure project costs for which the

department may award grants; specifying that improving

access to and availability of broadband Internet

Page 1 of 8
CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.-39-



30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58

Florida Senate - 2020 CS for SB 426

576-02486A-20 2020426cl
services is an eligible project for certain grant
funds; providing that grants for improvements to
broadband Internet service and access must be
conducted through certain partnerships; requiring the
department to reevaluate certain guidelines by a
specified date; requiring that certain information be
included in contracts or agreements involving grant
funds; requiring a regional economic development
organization to post contracts or agreements involving
the expenditure of grant funds, and a plain-language
version of certain contracts or agreements, on the
organization’s website for a specified period before

execution; providing an effective date.

Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Florida:

Section 1. Subsections (1), (3), and (4) of section
288.018, Florida Statutes, are amended to read:
288.018 Regiocnal Rural Development Grants Program.—

(1) (a) For the purposes of this section, the term “regional

economic development organization” means an economic development

organization located in or contracted to serve a rural area of

opportunity, as defined in s. 288.0656(2) (d).

(b) The department shall establish a matching grant program

to provide funding to regional regieonally—based economic

development organizations represesting—rural ceounties and
ecemmunrities for the purpose of building the professional

capacity of those £heir organizations. Building the professional

capacity of a regional economic develcopment organization

Page 2 of 8

—-40- CODING: Words striekern are deletions; words underlined are additions.




59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87

Florida Senate - 2020 CS for SB 426

576-02486A-20 2020426cl

includes hiring professional staff to develop, deliver, and

provide needed economic development professional services,

including technical assistance, education and leadership

development, marketing, and project recruitment. Swek Matching

grants may also be used by a regional =a=n economic development
organization to provide technical assistance to local
governments, local economic development organizations, and
existing and prospective businesses withintherural—eounties

(c) A regional economic development organization may apply

annually to the department for a matching grant. The department

is authorized to approve, on an annual basis, grants to such
regional regienaily based economic development organizations.

The maximum amount an organization may receive in any year will

be $50,000, or $250,000 for any three regional economic

development organizations that serve an entire region of a rural

area of opportunity designated pursuant to s. 288.0656(7) if

they are recognized by the department as serving such a region.

(d) Grant funds received by a regional economic development

organization $150-000 in aruralareaof oppertunity recommended

+he GCovernor—ana must be matched each year by amp—eguivatent

amount—e£f nonstate resources in an amount equal to 25 percent of

the state contribution.

(3) (a) A contract or agreement that involves the

expenditure of grant funds provided under this section,

including a contract or agreement entered into between another

entity and a regional economic development organization, a unit

of local government, or an economic development organization

Page 3 of 8

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.—41-




88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116

Florida Senate - 2020 CS for SB 426

576-02486A-20 2020426c1

substantially underwritten by a unit of local government, must

include:

1. The purpose of the contract or agreement.

2. Specific performance standards and responsibilities for

each entity under the contract or agreement.

3. A detailed project or contract budget, if applicable.

4, The value of any services provided.

5. The projected travel expenses for employees and board

members, if applicable.

(b) At least 14 days before executing a contract or

agreement, the contracting regional economic development

organization shall post on its website:

1. Any contract or agreement that involves the expenditure

of grant funds provided under this section.

2. A plain-language version of any contract or agreement

that is estimated to exceed $35,000 with a private entity, a

municipality, or a vendor of services, supplies, or programs,

including marketing, or for the purchase or lease or use of

lands, facilities, or properties which involves the expenditure

of grant funds provided under this section The-department—may

(4) The department may expend up to $1 million $358-6866

Page 4 of 8

—42- CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.




117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145

Florida Senate - 2020 CS for SB 426

576-02486A~-20 2020426¢c1
each fiscal year from funds appropriated to the Rural Community
Development Revolving Loan Fund for the purposes outlined in

this section. The department may contract with Enterprise
Florida, Inc., for the administration of the purposes specified
in this section. Funds released to Enterprise Florida, Inc., for
this purpose shall be released quarterly and shall be calculated
based on the applications in process.

Section 2. Present subsection (5) of section 288.0655,
Florida Statutes, is redesignated as subsection (6), a new
subsection (5) is added to that section, and paragraph (b) of
subsection (2), subsection (4), and present subsection (6) of
that section are amended, to read:

288.0655 Rural Infrastructure Fund.—

(2)

(b) To facilitate access of rural communities and rural
areas of opportunity as defined by the Rural Economic
Development Initiative to infrastructure funding programs of the
Federal Government, such as those offered by the United States
Department of Agriculture and the United States Department of
Commerce, and state programs, including those offered by Rural
Economic Development Initiative agencies, and to facilitate
local government or private infrastructure funding efforts, the

department may award grants for up to 50 36 percent of the total
infrastructure prOJect cost. Ef—aﬂ—a?p%&e&%&e&—fef—%ﬁﬁd&ﬁg—i&

:_.uu -J he—a

o

£ o
TOT

infrastrueture—projeet—eosts Eligible projects must be related

to specific job-creation or job-retention opportunities.

SR S
L

f
l
o
w
C

I Xzch
L= \.-uuu ¥

Eligible projects may also include improving any inadequate

Page 5 of 8

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions

—43-



146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174

Florida Senate - 2020 CS for SB 426

576-02486A-20 2020426cl
infrastructure that has resulted in regulatory action that
prohibits economic or community growth, e* reducing the costs to
community users of proposed infrastructure improvements that

exceed such costs in comparable communities, and improving

access to and the availability of broadband Internet service.

Eligible uses of funds shall include improvements to public
infrastructure for industrial or commercial sites, andg upgrades
to or development of public tourism infrastructure, and

improvements to broadband Internet service and access in

unserved or underserved rural communities. TImprovements to

broadband Internet service and access must be conducted through

a partnership or partnerships with one or more dealers, as

defined in s. 202.11(2), and the partnership or partnerships

must be established through a competitive selection process that

is publicly noticed. Authorized infrastructure may include the

following public or public-private partnership facilities: storm
water systems; telecommunications facilities; broadband
facilities; roads or other remedies to transportation
impediments; nature-based tourism facilities; or other physical
reguirements necessary to facilitate tourism, trade, and
economic development activities in the community. Authorized
infrastructure may also include publicly or privately owned
self-powered nature-based tourism facilities, publicly owned
telecommunications facilities, and broadband facilities, and
additions to the distribution facilities of the existing natural
gas utility as defined in s. 366.04(3) (c), the existing electric
utility as defined in s. 366.02, or the existing water or
wastewater utility as defined in s. 367.021(12), or any other

existing water or wastewater facility, which owns a gas or

Page 6 of 8

-44- CODING: Words strieckern are deletions; words underlined are additions.




175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203

Florida Senate - 2020 CS for SB 426

576-02486A-20 2020426¢c1
electric distribution system or a water or wastewater system in
this state where:

1. A contribution-in-aid of construction is required to
serve public or public-private partnership facilities under the
tariffs of any natural gas, electric, water, or wastewater
utility as defined herein; and

2. Such utilities as defined herein are willing and able to
provide such service.

(4) By September 1, 2021 2632, the department shall, in
consultation with the organizations listed in subsection (3),
and other organizations, reevaluate existing guidelines and
criteria governing submission of applications for funding,
review and evaluation of such applications, and approval of
funding under this section. The department shall consider
factors including, but not limited to, the project’s potential
for enhanced job creation or increased capital investment, the
demonstration and level of local public and private commitment,
whether the project is located im—an—enterprise—zeoner in a
community development corporation service area, or in an urban
high-crime area as designated under s. 212.0387, the unemployment
rate of the county in which the project would be located, and
the poverty rate of the community.

(5) (a) A contract or agreement that involves the

expenditure of grant funds provided under this section,

including a contract or agreement entered into between another

entity and a regional economic development organization, a unit

of local government, or an economic development organization

substantially underwritten by a unit of local government, must

include:

Page 7 of 8

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions

—45-



204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228

Florida Senate - 2020 CS for SB 426

576-02486A-20 20204206c1

1. The purpose of the contract or agreement.

2. Specific performance standards and responsibilities for

each entity.

3. A detailed project or contract budget, if applicable.

4. The value of any services provided.

5. The projected travel expenses for employees and board

members, i1if applicable.

(b) At least 14 days before execution, the contracting

regional economic development organization shall post on its

website:

1. Any contract or agreement that involves the expenditure

of grant funds provided under this section.

2. A plain-language version of a contract or agreement that

is estimated to exceed $35,000 with a private entity, a

municipality, or a vendor of services, supplies, or programs,

including marketing, or for the purchase or lease or use of

lands, facilities, or properties which involves the expenditure

of grant funds provided under this section.

Section 3. This act shall take effect July 1, 2020.

Page 8 of 8

—-46—- CODING: Words striekern are deletions; words underlined are additions.




F L OR

o ~1 o oo W N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

I D A H O U S E O F REPRESENTATIVES

2020

A bill to be entitled
An act relating to regional rural development grants;
amending s. 288.018, F.S.; defining the term "regional
economic deveiopment organization"; specifying the
duties of a regional economic development
organization; specifying authorized uses of matching
grants; increasing the maximum amount of annual grant
funding that specified economic development
organizations may receive; revising the required
amount of nonstate matching funds; requiring certain
information to be included in contracts or agreements
involving grant funds; specifying the information that
must be posted on a regional economic development
organizations website before execution of certain
contracts or agreements; deleting an obsolete
provision; increasing the amount of funds the
Department of Economic Opportunity may expend each
fiscal year from the Rural Community Development
Revolving Loan Fund for certain purposes; amending s.
288.0655, F.S.; increasing the maximum percent of
total infrastructure project costs for which the
department may award a grant; repealing a provision
addressing increased certain maximum percentages;
specifying that improving availability of broadband

Internet services is an eligible project for certain

Page 10of9

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

hb1139-00

_47_



FLORIDA H O U S E O F R EPRESENTATIVES

HB 1139 2020
26 grant funds; providing that grants for improvements to
27 broadband Internet service and access must be
28 conducted through certain partnerships; extending the
29 date by which the department is required to reevaluate
30 certain guidelines; requiring certain information to
31 be included in contracts or agreements involving grant
32 funds; specifying the information that must be posted
33 on a regional economic development organizations
34 website before execution of certain contracts or
35 agreements; providing an effective date.

36
37| Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Florida:
38
39 Section 1. Subsections (1), (3), and (4) of section

40 288.018, Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

41 288.018 Regional Rural Development Grants Program.—
42 (1) (2a) For the purposes of this section, the term
43| "regional economic development organization"™ means an econcmic

44| development organization located in or contracted to serve a

45 rural area of opportunity, as defined in s. 288.0656(2) (d).

46 {(b) The department shall establish a matching grant

47| program to provide funding to regional =regiermally—based economic

48| development organizations xrepresesting—rural-—ceounties—and
49| eeommunities for the purpose of building the professional

50 capacity of those £heir organizations. Building the professional

Page 2 of 9

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.
hb1139-00

_48_



FLORIDA H O U S E O F R EPRESENTATIVES

51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75

HB 1139 2020

capacity of a regional economic development organization

includes hiring professional staff to develop, deliver, and

provide needed economic development professional services,

including technical assistance, education and leadership

development, marketing, and project recruitment. Sweh Matching

grants may also be used by a regional ar economic development
organization to provide technical assistance to local
governments, local economic development organizations, and
existing and prospective businesses within—therural—ecounties

(c) A regional economic development organization may apply

annually to the department for a matching grant. The department

is authorized to approve, on an annual basis, grants to such

regional regiematlty—pbased economic development organizations.

The maximum amount an organization may receive in any year will

be $50,000, or $250,000 for any three regional economic

development organizations that serve an entire region of a rural

area of opportunity designated pursuant to s. 288.0656(7) if

they are recognized by the department as serving such a region.

(d) Grant funds received by a regional economic development

the Geverneor,—and must be matched each year by amp—eguivatent

ameunt—eo£f nonstate resources in an amount equal to 25 percent of

the state contribution.

Page 3 of 9

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

hb1139-00

_49_



FLORIDA H O U S E O F R EPRESENTATIVES

HB 1139 2020

76 (3) (a) A contract or agreement that involves the

77 expenditure of grant funds provided under this section,

78 including a contract or agreement entered into between another

79| entity and a regional economic development organization, a unit

80 of local government, or an economic development organization

81| substantially underwritten by a unit of local government, must

82 include:

83 1. The purpose of the contract or agreement.

84 2. Specific performance standards and responsibilities for

85 each entity under the contract or agreement.

86 3. A detailed project or contract budget, if applicable.
87 4. The value of any services provided.
88 5. The projected travel expenses for employees and board

89| members, if applicable.

90 (b) At least 14 days before executing a contract or

91 agreement, the contracting regional economic development

92 organization shall post on its website:

93 1. Any contract or agreement that involves the expenditure

94| of grant funds provided under this section.

95 2. A plain-language version of any contract or agreement

96 that is estimated to exceed $35,000 with a private entity, a

97 municipality, or a vendor of services, supplies, or programs,

98 including marketing, or for the purchase or lease or use of

99| lands, facilities, or properties which involves the expenditure

100| of grant funds provided under this section and which is

Page 4 of 9

CODING:; Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.
hb1139-00

_50_



F L ORIDA H O U S E O F REPRESENTATIVES

101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
11e
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125

HB 1139 2020

estimated to exceed $35,000 The department—may aise—contractfor

= : SEHen 3 == £ 10 - = = 2O N D = S I W o

(4) The department may expend up to $1 million $756+660

each fiscal year from funds appropriated to the Rural Community
Development Revolving Loan Fund for the purposes outlined in
this section. The department may contract with Enterprise
Florida, Inc., for the administration of the purposes specified
in this section. Funds released to Enterprise Florida, Inc., for
this purpose shall be released quarterly and shall be calculated
based on the applications in process.

Section 2. Subsection (5) of section 288.0655, Florida
Statutes, 1s renumbered as subsection (6), paragraph (b) of
subsection (2), subsection (4), and present subsection (6) are
amended, and a new subsection (5) is added to that section, to
read:

288.0655 Rural Infrastructure Fund.—

(2)

(b) To facilitate access of rural communities and rural

Page 5 of 9

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

hb1139-00

_51_



F L ORI DA H O U S E O F R EPRESENTATI!I VE S

HB 1139 2020

126| areas of opportunity as defined by the Rural Economic

127 Development Initiative to infrastructure funding programs of the
128 Federal Government, such as those offered by the United States
129| Department of Agriculture and the United States Department of
130 Commerce, and state programs, including those offered by Rural
131 Economic Development Initiative agencies, and to facilitate

132 local government or private infrastructure funding efforts, the

133| department may award grants for up to 50 36 percent of the total

134| infrastructure project cost. Fan—appticatien for fundingis

135 f£er—a-catalystsite, oo defined—in s+ 2880656, the department
136| mevy—award—grants—fer—up—te—~L0-percenteof the teotal

137| 4dnfrastrveturepreoject——eosts Eligible projects must be related

138| to specific job-creation or job-retention opportunities.

139| Eligible projects may also include improving any inadequate

140 infrastructure that has resulted in regulatory action that

141| prohibits economic or community growth, e* reducing the costs to
142 community users of proposed infrastructure improvements that

143| exceed such costs in comparable communities, and improving

144 access to and the availability of broadband Internet service.

145| Eligible uses of funds shall include improvements to public

146 infrastructure for industrial or commercial sites, upgrades to

147| or development of public tourism infrastructure, and

148 improvements to broadband Internet service and access in

149| wunserved or underserved rural communities. Improvements to

150| broadband Internet service and access must be conducted through

Page 6 of 9

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.
hb1139-00

_52_



FLORIDA H O U S E O F R EPRESENTATIVE S

151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175

HB 1139 2020

a partnership or partnerships with one or more dealers of

communications services, as defined in s. 202.11(2), and the

partnership or partnerships must be established by a publicly
noticed and competitively selected process ang—upgrades—te—er

development—ofpublic—tourisminfrastraeture. Authorized

infrastructure may include the following public or public-

private partnership facilities: storm water systems;
telecommunications facilities; broadband facilities; roads or
other remedies to transportation impediments; nature-based
tourism facilities; or other physical requirements necessary to
facilitate tourism, trade, and economic development activities
in the community. Authorized infrastructure may also include
publicly or privately owned self-powered nature-based tourism
facilities, publicly owned telecommunications facilities, and
broadband facilities, and additions to the distribution
facilities of the existing natural gas utility as defined in s.
366.04(3) (c), the existing electric utility as defined in s.
366.02, or the existing water or wastewater utility as defined
in s. 367.021(12), or any other existing water or wastewater
facility, which owns a gas or electric distribution system or a
water or wastewater system in this state where:

1. A contribution-in-aid of construction is required to
serve public or public-private partnership facilities under the
tariffs of any natural gas, electric, water, or wastewater

utility as defined herein; and

Page 7 of 9

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

hb1139-00

_53_



FLORIDA H O U S E O F R EPRESENTATIVES

HB 1139 2020

176 2. Such utilities as defined herein are willing and able
177 to provide such service.

178 (4) By September 1, 2021 2642, the department shall, in
179 consultation with the organizations listed in subsection (3),
180 and other organizations, reevaluate existing guidelines and
181| criteria governing submission of applications for funding,

182 review and evaluation of such applications, and approval of

183| funding under this section. The department shall consider

184 factors including, but not limited to, the project's potential
185| for enhanced job creation or increased capital investment, the
186 demonstration and level of local public and private commitment,
187| whether the project is located 4imn—arn—-enrnterprisezener 1n a

188 community development corporation service area, or in an urban
189| high-crime area as designated under s. 212.097, the unemployment
190 rate of the county in which the project would be located, and
191| the poverty rate of the community.

192 (5) (a) A contract or agreement that involves the

193] expenditure of grant funds provided under this section,

194| including a contract or agreement entered into between another

195| entity and a regional economic development organization, a unit

196 of local government, or an economic development organization

197| substantially underwritten by a unit of local government, must

198 include:

199 1. The purpose of the contract or agreement.
200 2. Specific performance standards and responsibilities for
Page 8 of 9

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.
hb1139-00

_54_



FLORIDA H O U S E O F R EPRESENTATIVES

201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223

HB 1139 2020

each entity.

3. A detailed project or contract budget, if applicable.

4, The value of any services provided.

5. The projected travel expenses for employees and board

members, if applicable.

(b) At least 14 days before execution, the contracting

regional economic development organization shall post on its

website:

1. Any contract or agreement that involves the expenditure

of grant funds provided under this section.

2. A plain-language version of a contract or agreement that

is estimated to exceed $35,000 with a private entity, a

municipality, or a vendor of services, supplies, or programs,

including marketing, or for the purchase or lease or use of

lands, facilities, or properties which involves the expenditure

of grant funds provided under this section.

Section 3. This act shall take effect July 1, 2020.

Page 9 of 9

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.

hb1139-00

_55_



_56_



0 1 o b W DN R

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Florida Senate - 2020 SB 362

By Senator Hooper

16-00576-20 2020362
A bill to be entitled
An act relating to Florida tourism marketing; amending
s. 288.1226, F.S.; revising the scheduled repeal of
the Florida Tourism Industry Marketing Corporation
direct-support organization; amending s. 288.923,
F.S.; abrogating the scheduled repeal of the Division
of Tourism Marketing of Enterprise Florida, Inc.;

providing an effective date.

Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Florida:

Section 1. Subsection (14) of section 288.1226, Florida
Statutes, 1is amended to read:

288.1226 Florida Tourism Industry Marketing Corporation;
use of property; board of directors; duties; audit.-—

(14) REPEAL.-This section is repealed October 1, 2028 Judy

1—26208, unless reviewed and saved from repeal by the

Legislature.

Section 2. Subsection (6) of section 288.923, Florida
Statutes, is amended to read:

288.923 Division of Tourism Marketing; definitions;
responsibilities.—

6T ey ; led—July—1— 2026, , ; i
&Hd—ﬁa’&ed—f—feﬂ%—fepeaﬁ_—bﬁhe—ﬁegﬂrs%a%ﬁfe—' O

Section 3. This act shall take effect upon becoming a law.

4

Page 1 of 1

CODING: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions

oY F



FL ORI DA H O U S E O F R EPRESENTATIVES

HB 213 2020

1 A bill to be entitled

2 An act relating to Florida tourism marketing; amending
3 s. 288.1226, F.S.; revising the scheduled repeal of

4 the Florida Tourism Industry Marketing Corporation

5 direct-support organization; amending s. 288.923,

6 F.S.; abrogating the scheduled repeal of the Division
7 of Tourism Marketing of Enterprise Florida, Inc.:

8 providing an effective date.

°

10| Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Florida:
11
12 Section 1. Subsection (14) of section 288.1226, Florida
13 Statutes, is amended to read:

14 288.1226 Florida Tourism Industry Marketing Corporation;
15| use of property; board of directors; duties; audit.—

16 (14) REPEAL.—This section is repealed October 1, 2028 July

17| 32828, unless reviewed and saved from repeal by the

18| Legislature.

19 Section 2. Subsection (6) of section 288.923, Florida
20 Statutes, 1is amended to read:

21 288.923 Division of Tourism Marketing; definitions;

22| responsibilities.—

53 PIU ; ; Led Julv 12620, ) ; i
24| and-——saved—Efromrepealt—bythe Legislature-
25 Section 3. This act shall take effect July 1, 2020.

Page 1 of 1

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.
hb0213-00

_58_



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force MEMBERS as of 3/1 9/2020

ALACHUA COUNTY
($15,000 - 3 votes)

Vacant

Ron Gromoll
Visiting Lecturer

University of Florida Department of Tourism,

Hospitality & Event Management
FLG 190A, P.O. Box 118205
Gainesville, FL 32611

(w) 352.294.3064
rgromoll@ufl.edu

Sean Plemons

Content Manager

Visit Gainesville/Alachua County
33 North Main Street
Gainesville, FL 32601

(w) 352.374.5260
splemons(@alachuacounty.us

BRADFORD COUNTY
($3,000 - 2 votes)

William Sexton, Vice-Chair
Bradford County Attorney

945 North Temple Avenue

Starke, FL. 32091-2210

will sexton@bradfordcountyfl.gov

(W) 904.368.3902

The Honorable Daniel Riddick
Bradford County

Board of County Commissioners
945 North Temple Avenue
Starke, FL. 32091

(w) 352.473.7033

(0) 904.966.6327

() 352.473.5907
beeriddick@yahoo.com

COLUMBIA COUNTY
($8,000 3 votes)

Vacant

Rod Butler

General Manager

Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites
213 SW Commerce Boulevard
Lake City, FL. 32025-1501
(w) 386.487.1080

em(@hilakecityfl.com

Alden Rosner

Sports Marketing Director
Columbia County

Tourist Development Council

P.O. Box 1847

Lake City, FL. 32056

(w) 386.719.1453
arosner@columbiacountyfla.com
www.southsidesportscomplex.com

Paula R. Vann

Executive Director

Columbia County

Tourist Development Council
P.O. Box 1847

Lake City, FL. 32056

(w) 386.758.1312
pvann(@columbiacountyfla.com
WWW.Springsrus.com

DIXIE COUNTY
($2,000 - 2 votes)

Vacant

Russ McCallister

Suwannee Guides and Outfitters
PO Box 1345

Old Town, FL 32680

(w) 352.542.8331

(h) 352.325.1520

(c) 352.258.0189
russ776(@bellsouth.net
www.visitdixie.com
www.suwanneeguides.com

GILCHRIST COUNTY
($2,000 - 2 votes)

The Honorable Lee Deen
Mayor, City of Trenton

114 North Main Street
Trenton, FL. 32693-3440

(0) 352.463.4007
WLDeen6757@gmail.com

_59_



_60_

Patricia Watson

Executive Administrative Assistant
City of Trenton

500 North Main Street

Trenton, FL. 32693

(w) 352.463.4000
pwatson@trentonflorida.org

HAMILTON COUNTY
($1,000 - 2 votes)

Vacant
Vacant

JEFFERSON COUNTY
($2,000 - 2 votes)

Katrina Richardson, Secretary/Treasurer
Executive Director

Monticello-Jefferson County

Chamber of Commerce

420 West Washington Street

Monticello, FL 32344

(w) 850.997.5552
info@monticellojeffersonfl.com

David Ward
Monticello-Jefferson County
Tourism Development Council
420 West Washington Street
Monticello, FL 32344

(w) 850.519.5543
dwardpa@embargmail.com

LAFAYETTE COUNTY
($1,000 - 1 vote)

Craig Colton

Suwannee River Rendezvous
828 NE Primrose Road
Mayo, FL 32066

(w) 386.295.2510

craigcolton@suwanneeriverrendezvous.com

LEVY COUNTY
($4,000 - 2 votes)

Carol McQueen

9207 Florida Street

Fanning Springs, FL. 32693
(h) 352.221.2946
carolmequeend4(@email.com

Tisha Whitehurst

Director

Levy County Visitors Bureau
607 South West 1st Avenue
Williston, FL. 32696

(w) 352.528.4030
tourism(@yvisitnaturecoast.com

MADISON COUNTY
($3,000 - 2 votes)

Jackie Blount

Madison County

Tourism Development Council
184 NW College Loop
Madison, FL 32340

(c) 850.673.1046
jacquelynblount@yahoo.com

Phyllis Williams

Executive Director

Madison County

Chamber of Commerce and Tourism
182 NW College Loop, Unit A
Madison, FL 32340

(w) 850.973.2788
phyllis@madisonfl.org

SUWANNEE COUNTY
($4,000 - 2 votes)

Charissa Setzer

Marketing Coordinator
Suwannee County

Tourism Development Council
100 Court Street SE, Suite 214
Live Oak, FL. 32064

(w) 386.330.2220

(c) 386.688.3871
charissas(@suwgov.org
Www.visitsuwannee.com

Teena Peavy

Marketing Director

Spirit of the Suwannee Music Park
3076 95th Drive

Live Oak, Florida 32060

(w) 386.364.1683
teena@musicliveshere.com
www.musiclivesehere.com




TAYLOR COUNTY
($4,000 - 2 votes)

Dawn Taylor-Perez, Chair

Executive Director

Taylor County Chamber of Commerce
428 North Jefferson Street

Perry, FL 32347

(w) 850.584.5366

(c) 850.843.0992
taylorchamber@fairpoint.net
www.taylorcountychamber.com

Sandy Beach

20845 Keaton Beach Drive
Perry, FL 32348

850.578.2898

(c) 850.843.1546

sandybeach843 1546(@gmail.com

UNION COUNTY
($1,000 - 1 vote)

Dale Walker

City Manager

City of Lake Butler

200 SW 1st Street

Lake Butler, Fl. 32054-2016
(w) 386.496.3401
dwalker@cityoflakebutler.com

WAKULLA COUNTY
($3,000 - 2 votes)

Natalie Knowles

Procurement and Contract Coordinator
Wakulla County Board of County
Commissioners

3093 Crawfordville Hwy.
Crawfordville, FL. 32327

(w) 850.926.0919
nknowles@mywakulla.com
www.visitwakulla.com

Thomas Herndon

Outreach Coordinator

Wakulla County Tourist Development Council
P.O. Box 1263

Crawfordville, FL. 32327

(w) 850.745.7713

therndon@mywakulla.com
www.visitwakulla.com

STAFF

Lauren Yeatter

Senior Planner

Visit Natural North Florida

2009 NW 67th Place

Gainesville, FL. 32653

(W) 352.955.2200 ext. 113
yeatter@ncfrpe.org
www.visitnaturalnorthflorida.com

Scott R. Koons

Executive Director

Visit Natural North Florida
2009 NW 67th Place
Gainesville, FL. 32653

(w) 352.955.2200 ext. 101
koons@ncfrpe.org

r\original florida\members & volunteersiof mem
2020.docx




_62_



THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE
VOLUNTEERS, CONSULTANTS AND OTHERS

as of 1/16/2020

VOLUNTEERS, CONSULTANTS AND OTHERS

Donna Creamer - Travel Show Coordinator
Staff Assistant

Gilchrist County Tourist Development Council
209 SE 1st Street

Trenton, FL 32693

(w) 352.463.3198

(c) 352.210.1827

dereamer(@gilchrist.fl.us
www.VisitGilchristCounty.com

Roland Loog - Volunteer
1907 NW 10th Avenue
Gainesville, FL. 32605
(h) 352.375.2060

(c) 352.231.2077
rolandgerri@aol.net

Nancy Moreland- Travel Writer
1513 Branch Street

Tallahassee, FL. 32303

() 904.797.9484
nmoreland@conveymore.com

Lois Nevins

By All Means Travel

7513 NW County Road 235
Alachua, FL 32615

(w) 386.418.0242
byallmeanstravel@hotmail.com

Tommy Thompson - Blogger
Two Tree, Inc.

24 NW 33rd Court, Suite A
Gainesville, FL. 32607
(c)352.284.1763
captommy(@me.com

r\original florida\members & volunteers\of volunteers list 1-16-2020.docx



_64_



2020

Visit Natural North Florida
Meeting Dates and Counties

January 16:
February 20:
March 19:
April 16:
May 21:
June 18:
July 16:

August 20:

September 17:

October 15:

November 19:

December 17:

R:\Original Florida\Task Force Meetings\Meeting Notices and Schedules\2020\2020 meeting schedule by county_09102019.xlsx

Taylor

W65 oripa

Third Thursday of each month, subject to change with advance notice.

Alachua

Alachua

Bradford

Columbia

Dixie

Dixie

Gilchrist

Jefferson

Hamilton

Jefferson

Madison

Lafayette

Levy

Columbia

Madison

Suwannee

Suwannee

Taylor

Union

Levy

Wakulla

VISIT FLORIDA

Lafayette

Gilchrist

Alachua County (Council Office)

_65_



_66_



